BA- 437

CONCLUSION (Webster Bosley House)
South of Gerber Lane between Thornton
Mill and Western Run Roads.
Not accessible’ ' _
Barly nineteenth century, 1854
The original portion of this house was built by Thomas Cole
of Thomas, but does not appear on the 1798 Federal Tax Assessment.
In 1810, Daniel Bosley, Cole's brother-in-law, inherited the property
specifically designated in Cole's will as his "dwelling plantation.”
Daniel Bosley's son, Joseph, enlarged the existing house in 1854
according to the datestone. The Bosley family have lived there ever
since. Most of the interior detail work in both the original section
and the addition still remains. The earlier section is one of the

oldest houses in the region, and may be the oldest.
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slisntly lower tnree storey, three bay stone
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storeys of the wingz comprise the original house,

1810; the larger portion of the house and tas third storey over the
original part were asdiced, &s indicated by a signature and datestone
nalgn in tne soutn gadle
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1854
{he principal front of tnis dwelling faces east. A one-storey shed-
rcofed porca extends szcross the east front of the older wing, the
depta of walch is a little more than hzlf that of the adjacent later
acZltlion; west or rear walils are flusn. A two stcorev, itwo bay, sned-
roofet Litcaen wing extends north from the northwest corner ¢f ‘he
original nouse; communicaticon dbetween tne coriginal scuse znd the
fitecasn win: is oy & smalier sned-roofed addition across itwo days of
trne original nouse's west faczde, within tae corner formed oy the
olcder ncuse and tre Ritcuen wing.

wntrances tc tne origilina .ouse ars tarouzs the micdle oay,

flankzd oy z 6/6 winiow on saca sicde; tne norta bay of tae rwest
facets is witanln tne saed-rcofec passase tc tns <itcnen and it con-
tains &« coor tc tiuet passaie. Ias ssconid storey windows zre like
trose of tuae first. The nouse is <ivided into two rooms in each
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FEIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Baltimore County Tax Assessments: 1818, 1823,

@1ll of Tnomas Cole of Thom&as: Liber 5, folilo 37. Hall of Records,
Annapolis

(See Continuation Sheset #5)
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’ﬁggf%gglﬁghuﬂelfast Historical Distriect
Baltimore County, Md.

Continuation Sheet #1

Question #7 Description Continued

storey, the southerly one being two bays in width. Most interior trim

1s original including the north mantel of the first storey with 1its

fluted pilasters, the cupboard with paneled doors beside the north

chimney breast, the architrave mantel in the northerly room of the second
storey, fully-ralsed six-panel doors, chair railing, shouldered two-plane
archlitraves with backband in the first storey, one-plane architraves

with backband in the second, paneled window Jjambs and the enclosed winding
stairways east and west of the north and south chimneys respectively.

The principal entrance to the 1854 addition, not the main portion
of the house, ls through its southerly bay; it consists of a door with

r~s8idelights and transom, all set within paneled jambs. Typlecal windows
elsewhere ars 6/6, with narrow beaded frames, flanked with louvred blinds
(missing on the rear or west facade). Third storey windows of both
sections rise above wlde bracketed cornices at eaves and rakes. Brick
chimneys rise flush with all three gable ends.

A hall extends through the southerly bay of the house and the two
bays to the north are divided into double parlors in the first storey
with two bedrooms in each of the upper storeys. Most interior details of
section are original including the artificlal grained finish on much of
the woodwork: the double doors connecting the parlors, typleal six-
panel doors with loose mouldings, corner-block trim and mantels with

plain pllasters supporting plain frieze with end-blocks. The staircase

(8ee Continuation Sheet #2)
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Western Run-Belfast Historiceal District
Baltimore County, Md.

-~ Continuation Sheet #2
Question #7 Description Continued

at the west end of the hall is original to this section; 1its round rail
18 supported by a large turned newel and tapered round balusters; it
extends, with intermedlate landings, clear tc the third floor.

The kitchen wing's shed roof slopes toward the west; its cornice
1s a simplified version of that on the adjacent dwelling. The brick
chimney rises flush with the northeast corner. The kitchen was in the
lower storey, a few steps below the floor level of the adjacent dwelling;
it retains its large fireplace in the northeast corner, fitted with a
crane for cooking; celling Jolsts are exposed. The second storey
contained other service rooms.

Early outbuildings include a stone spring house, & stone and

fhframe barn, a stone-walled ice house beneath a larger framed structure,
and a stone mounting block.

The one and one-half storey stone spring house stands west of
the dwelling. 1Its east gable cantlilevers over the wall to shelter the
doorway to the spring room beleow and a flight of wooden steps to the
room above.

The large stone bank barn stands north of the dwelling. The
taller upper or loft storey cantilevers, in framed construction, over
the lower south wall to shelter doors and windows toc the animal stalls
within the lower storey. Framed additlions flank the large double doors
to the loft on the north side, their shed roofs continuous with the

roof above.

The stone-walled 1ce cellar octcupies the space beneath the westerly

(See Continuation Sheet #3)
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Conclusion

Western Run-Belfast Historical Distriect
Baltlimore County, Md.

Continuation Sheet #3
uestion Description Continued

third of a tall one-storey circular-sawn, mortise-aznd-tenon framed struec-
ture, the walls of which are covered with vertical boarding; a gable
centered on 1its southerly roof, facing the dwelling, embellishes this
otherwise-plain windowless structure.

Two steps, single pleces of roughly-worked stone, lead to a
third and larger stone forming the landing of the stone mounting block
in the front yard of the dwelling.
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Western Run-Belfast Historical District
Baltimore County, Md.

Continuation Sheet #4

In 1850, Joseph Bosley, Danlel's son, bought one hundred forty
acres of Conclusion from the heirs of Artridge Cole. He built an
addition and & third storey to the existing stone house in 1854,
according to the datestone. The Bosley family has continued to live
here and farm the land ever since.

In addition to the main dwellilng, there are several other homes
on Conclusion Farm, These include the Daniel Bosley house located
opposite the driveway to the main house, the Glenn Bosley home on
Thornton Mill Road, an overseer's house buillt for David Lutz in 1857,
and a very early log house which appears to date from the Cole's
occupancy.

l. Will of Thomas Cole of Thomas: Liber 5, follo 37, Hall of Records,
Annapolis '

2. Baltimore County Tax Assessments: 1818, 1823,
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> Continuation Sheet #5

Question #9 Biblliography Continued

Interview with Mr, Webster Bosley, Spring, 1976

Hopking%Y?. M. Atlas of Baltimore County, Maryland. (Philadelphia,
1 .

Sidney, J.C. of th

8’ e City and County of Baltimore, Maryland.
(Baltimore, : -




030 4315965 BA- 437

Glenn Bosleyds House on Conclusion
Farm

North-east side of Thornton Mill Rd.,
north of Priceville Rd.

Not accessible

nineteenth century

This house, unlike its immediate neighbors, is rendered in
frame instead of stone. This building,and the barn situated north-
east of it, stand on a tract patented in the eighteenth century by
Thomas Cole, Sr., and was inherited by Daniel Bosley in 1810, The
land has remained in the Bosley family ever since,
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Daniel Bosley's House on Conclusion
Farm

South side of Gerber Lane between
‘Thornton Mill and Western Run Rds.
Not accessible

Late nineteenth century

Located on a tract of land which has been in the Bosley family
since 1810, this frame house dates from the late nineteenth century.
It has a centered gable for its sole ornamental feature- a feature

commonly found in nineteenth century rural architecture.
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Overseer's House on Conclusion Farm
South side of Gerber Lane
Not accessible
1857
This house is a two storey stone house covered with stucco., It
was built on Conclusion Farm as an overseer's dwelling for David
Lutz in 1857 as its datestone attests. It is a traditional but
substantial dwelling with touches of current style in its dentiled
cornice. The separate kitchen is a late manifestation of typical
19th century planning.

BN -2
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Donald Bosley's Log House on Conclusion
Farm

South side of Gerber Lane

Not accessible

Early and late nineteenth century

This log house and its late nineteenth century addition are in
fair condition., The earlier section appears to date from the Cole
family's occupation of Coneclusion Farm in the early nineteenth cen-
tury. To the northwest, a small wooden dairy house survives, also

in fair condition.




